Lien L Pham

From: Translink Media

Sent: Monday, 11 December 2023 1:06 PM

To: Media

Cc: Peter L Milward; Peter A Papantoniou; Graham A Davis; Suzanne A Rose; Jane E
Brander; Paul Z Hoffmann; Anjuna X Singh; Translink Media

Subject: Translink morning media update 11/12/23 | Translink Media -|NR

Hi team,

Please find below Translink’s morning media summary.
The enquiry tracker is up-to-date.

TRANSLINK MORNING MEDIA UPDATE 11/12/23

Coverage

e Investigation into Kippa-Ring station incident: A Queensland Rail staff member has been stood down after

pushing a young girl onto train tracks north of Brisbane in November. (Gold Coast Bulletin)

Irrelevant information

Social Media:
e NIL

Live media enquiries:

e NIL

Cheers,
Jack.

Jack Salmon

Digital Advisor (Mediz)

Office of the Deputy Diizcior-General | Translink Division
Department of Transpoirt and Main Roads

P- 07 3338 4393 | MR

Floor 1 | 61 Mary Street | Brisbane Qld 4000
GPO Box 50 | Brisbane Qld 4001
jack.salmon@translink.com.au
www.translink.com.au

www.tmr.qld.gov.au
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_ The Department of Transport and Main Roads acknowledges the Traditional Owners and Custodians of this land and waterways.
We also acknowledge their ancestors and Elders both past and present.

The Department of Transport and Main Roads is committed to reconciliation among all Australians.
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Discover the story on the ‘Travelling’ by Gilimbaa artwork included in our Acknowledgment statement above.

RTI-3973 - Released ndf - Pacde Number: 2 of 2



